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MEMORANDUM

TO: Second  Judicial  Circuit  and  County  Judges

Second  Judicial  Circuit  Court  Staff

CC:

FROM:  Chief  Judge  Frank  J.

DATE: July  24,  2025

Allman

Second  Judicial  Circuit  Clerks  of  the  Circuit  Court  and  Comptrollers

Second  Judicial  Circuit  Sheriffs

State  Attorney  Jack  Campbell

Public  Defender  Jessica  Yeary

Second  Judicial  Circuit  County  Administrators

SUBJECT:  Second  Judicial  Circuit  Year  2026  Holidays

Court  holidays  for  calendar  year   are as follows:

New  Year's  Holiday

Martin  Luther  King  Jr. Day

Good  Friday

Memorial  Day

Independence  Day

Labor  Day

Yom  Kippur

Veterans  Day

Thanksgiving  Day

Friday  after  Thanksgiving  Day

Discretionary  Holiday

Christmas  Day

Discretionary  Holiday

Thursday,  January  1, 2026

Monday,  January  19,  2026

Friday,  April  3, 2026

Monday,  May  25,  2026

Friday,  July  3, 2026

Monday,  September  7, 2026

Monday,  Sepfember  21,  2026

Wednesday,  November  11,  2026

Thursday,  November  26,  2026

Friday,  November  27, 2026

Thursday,  December  24,  2026

Friday,  December  25,  2026

Thursday,  December  31, 2026


